



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



FLORDELIZA

Filipino | Christian | Single | 39 years old | 3 kids
Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Dear SIR/MADAM,

GREETINGS!

I just want to say something about myself. I am Flordeliza, you can call me Flor, 39 years old, a Filipina with 3 children, 2 boys and 1 girl.

I love to take care of children and treat them as mine. Basically my previous and current job is to take care kids. Sending in bus stop and sometimes in school. Helping them their homework and accompanying them in their extra activities.

I also do marketing, gardening, cooking and household chores.

No experience with pet but if there is an opportunity I am willing to try.

I love to work with trust; I am honest, polite, hardworking and open communication so it can build a good relationship to both parties.

If you can hire me, I assure you that will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-07-15



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

- ◆ Filipino (Tagalog)
- ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Car wash



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Tutoring



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Western
- ◆ Japanese
- ◆ Korean
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Asian
- ◆ Chinese long soup
- ◆ Baking
- ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

Jul 2020 - Jul 2024
 Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
 Hong Kongese Family
 2 Adults
 1 Child (3 ? 7 yrs. old)
 1 Baby (1 ? 5 yrs. old)
 Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring, Car Wash

Jul 2018 - Jul 2020
 Hong Kong (Kowloon)
 Hong Kongese Family
 2 Adults
 1 Child (3 ? 5 yrs. old)
 1 Newborn (2 mos. old ? 2 yrs.old)
 Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring
 I have a reference letter



EDUCATION

2007 - College Graduate
 4 years course